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From: Chenenko, Ricky A. <chenenkora@cdmsmith.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 1:16 PM
To: Yazmeen Gomez; yazmeen; Jordan Hedvat
Cc: Encinas, Marcie (Puskarik)
Subject: RE: Lab report Q1914

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Thanks  very much. 
 

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 1:07 PM 
To: Chenenko, Ricky A. <chenenkora@cdmsmith.com>; yazmeen <yazmeen@chemtech.net>; Jordan Hedvat 
<Jordan.Hedvat@AllianceTG.com> 
Cc: Encinas, Marcie (Puskarik) <EncinasMA@cdmsmith.com> 
Subject: RE: Lab report Q1914 
 

Ricky,  
 
I have let QA/QC know to create NYS B reports.  
 
They should be uploaded by EOB.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 

Yazmeen Gomez 
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com     

 
 

From: Chenenko, Ricky A. <chenenkora@cdmsmith.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 11:53 AM 
To: yazmeen <yazmeen@chemtech.net>; Jordan Hedvat <jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: Encinas, Marcie (Puskarik) <EncinasMA@cdmsmith.com> 
Subject: Lab report Q1914 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

You don't often get email from yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com. Learn why this is important  
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Secured by Check Point  

 
Yazmeen, 
 
Can we get the ASP B report for Q1914? I think I checked off ASP A by mistake. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ricky 


